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King's Contrivance

Columbia

Private

King's Contrivance, now a restaurant by that name, facing west
on the northeast corner of Routes 29 and 32, forms a quiet oasis in
the middle of twentieth century residential development, created by
the new town of Columbia.

It is a five bay wide, two bay deep, two and a half story high,
gabled roof (running north-south), frame (covered with wooden shingles)
house, resting on a stone foundation, with two wide, central brick
chimneys.

A two bay wide, two bay deep, two and a half story high, inter-
secting gable roof (running east-west), with hipped roof extension
in its southwest corner, frame (covered with wooden shingles) service
wing, resting on a stone foundation, extending from the south side of
the main building block's east wall, creates an "L" plan.

Two additions have been made to the main block; 1) A one story
high, hipped roof, enclosed porch, now used as a dining area, runs along
the entire north and two thirds of the east wall, meeting the north
wall of the service wing, and 2) A one story high, flat roofed, frame
addition along the main block's south wall, which serves as a Tap Room.

The building is characterized by symmetry, balance and scale,
dominated on its west facade by a central, Greek Revival, one story
high, flat roofed portico, supported by four wooden columns of the
Doric Order and featuring a ballustrade, the whole of which has been
enclosed to provide an enclosed entrance vestibule for the restaurant,
and by the three gabled roof, dormer windows placed in the roof of this
same elevation.

King's Contrivance is notable for its association with the Macgill
family, whose founder, The Reverend James Macgill came over from England
to become the first minister of Christ Episcopal Church.

In 1740, he built Athol, on the opposite side of Route 29. Later,
circa 1780, a stone building facing east was constructed on the site
where King's Contrivance now stands. Circa 1870, the house was doubled
in size, constructed of frame with a mansard roof and Victorian design
elements.

In 1899, this house burned to the ground and was immediately re-
built by Richard Macgill, father of James Macgill, who has served
Howard County as a judge for over a quarter of a century.
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King's Contrivance, facing west on the northeast corner of Routes
29 and 32, forms a small nineteenth century oasis in the middle of twen-
tieth century residential development, created by the new town of Colum-
bia.

It is a five bay wide, two bay deep, two and a half story high,
gabled roof (running north-south) frame (covered with wooden shingles)
house, resting on a stone foundation, with two wide, central brick
chimneys.

A two bay wide, two bay deep, two and a half story high, intersec-
ting gable roof (running east-west with hipped roof entension in its
southwest corner), frame (covered with shingles), kitchen wing, rest-
ing on a stone foundation, extending from the southside of the main
building block's east wall, creates an "L" plan.

Two additions have been made to the main block of the building; 1)
A one story high, hipped roof, enclosed porch, used as a dining area
for the King's Contrivance Restaurant, runs along the entire north and
two thirds of its east elevation, wrapping itself around the northeast
corner of the building and meeting the north wall of the service wing,
and 2) A one story high, flat roofed, frame addition along its south
wall.

The building is characterized by symmetry, balance and scale, domin-
ated on its west facade by a central, Greek Revival, one story high,
flat roofed portico, supported by four wooden columns of the Doric Order
and featuring a ballustrade, the whole of which has now been enclosed
to provide an enclosed entrance vestibule for the restaurant, with wide
flagstone landing and entrance on the east. The three, gabled roof,
dormer windows, placed in the roof of this same elevation, and heavily
pedimented also form a strong element.

WEST ELEVATION

The west elevation holds the central rectangular entrance door,
covered by the Greek Revival portico already described and flanked by
two first floor, rectangular, double-hung windows, holding six-over-
six lights, surmounted by flat arched wooden lintels with decorative
wooden keys and splayed ends, underlined by projecting wooden sills,
and decorated with shutters.

Fenestration on the elevation is proportionally scaled and ver-
tically aligned. All windows are rectangular and double-hung, hold-
ing six-over-six lights (including the dormer windows), except the
central bay, second floor window, which holds one-over-one lights.
Interesting three light, horizontal rectangular windows are decorated

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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in the same way as the first floor windows, resting in the stone foundation.

EAST ELEVATION

The east elevation is dominated by the central gabled roof dormer
window, which holds two windows similar to those already described and
by a similar gabled roof dormer window, located on the north side of
this elevation, which holds a similar single window. Beneath rest a
central eight light casement window and a north bay, two light rectan-
gular entrance, which at one time was used as entry to the floor of a
porch along this elevation. The north two thirds of this elevation is
taken up by the one story high, hipped roof, open porch, which holds,
on this wall, seven rectangular, double-hung windows, holding six-over-
six lights.

On the south side of this elevation is the east wall of the service
wing, which holds two second floor, rectangular, double-hung windows,
holding four-over-four lights. The gable end is heavily pedimented,
holding two four-light attic windows. This characteristic is repeated
in the dormer windows which also feature heavy molding on the perimeter
of their pediments.

A one story high, flat roofed frame addition runs along the east
wall of the service wing. It holds two rectangular one-one light win-
dows with a rectangular entrance door, fronted by a stoop, located on
its south end.

NORTH ELEVATION

A great deal is going on at this elevation for it features the
north wall of the service wing, as well as the main block. Here again
we find the eaveline of the gable roof of the main building block out-
lined by heavy molding to form a pediment with a four light attic win-
dow and below that a small, rectangular window, similar to those fea-
tured throughout the house. Two similar second floor windows rest be-
neath this pediment and above the hipped roof of the enclosed porch
which runs along this entire elevation. It holds a central six-six
light French door, flanked by four vertical side lights and surmounted
by a five light transom. Six rectangular, double-hung windows, hold-
ing six-over-six lights rest on either side of the central entrance
which is fronted by two wide stone steps and a brick walk.

The service wing holds a one-one light second floor window on
the east and a six light, rectangular casement, service staircase
window on the west. An iron fire escape runs along the north side of
both the service wing and its frame addition. Inset into the roof of
the service wing is a shed roofed, attic dormer window holding a two
light window.

SOUTH ELEVATION

The south elevation is dominated by the one story high, flat
roofed addition along the south wall of the main building block,
which holds two open bible and cross paneled rectangular entrances and
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a rectangular, double-hung window with one-over-one lights.
FOUNDATION

The stone foundation for the house and its two huge chimney stacks
probably dates from 1870, when the former house, which burned in 1899,
was constructed. Several rooms occupy the cellar, among them a large
refrigerator room for fresh produce and another large freezer room for
frozen foods.

INTERIOR

The interior plan features a central hall and staircase, featuring
turned spindles, (running from first to third floors, but now enclosed
from the second floor to the attic) and large rooms off either side of
the hall. Corner fireplaces are located in the north room with a third
located on the north wall of the entrance hall. Throughout the house
from first floor to attic are found ocak floors with outlined borders.

BILLIARD ROOM

The north room which holds the two corner fireplaces, reminiscent
of the eighteenth century, was once a Billiard Room. Today it is used
as a large dining area for the restaurant.

The mantlepiece on the northeast corner features fluted pilasters
with ovals, urn and garlands, a Federal feature, decorating the archi-
trave. Fluted half-columns flank the northwest corner fireplace. A
great deal of detail is featured in the chair rails running around the
perimeter of this room, as well as its crown molding, decorated with a
row of dentils, which continues around the windows of the room. The
woodwork, which frames doors and window openings, is composed of fluted
pilasters and lintels, joined by square corners, decorated with circles.

SOUTHWEST ROOM

This room is well lighted by the two west windows of the front
facade and features a large central fireplace on its east wall with
paneling to the ceiling over the fireplace.

SOUTHEAST ROOM

The southeast room features another large fireplace decorated with
a mantlepiece flanked by half columns and composed of a plain architrave.

The dividing wall on either side of the mantlepiece has been
opened up to provide better circulation between the adjoining rooms. The
south wall of this room completely opens up to the tap room, occupying
the south addition, continuing this flow of space.

KITCHEN
The kitchen for the restaurant completely occupies the first floor

of the service wing and spills over into its addition, constructed
along the east wall of the service wing.
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The upstairs has been altered somewhat to accommodate office
space, private dining rooms and restrooms.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

King's Contrivance is significant to the history of the State of
Maryland and Howard County through its association with the Macgill
family, whose founder, The Reverend James Macgill came from England
to serve as the first minister for Christ Episcopal Church, the first
Episcopal Church in Howard County, which served as a social and gov-
ernmental focal point in the eighteenth century, as well as a relig-
ious one. Many of the settlers of the northern part of Anne Arundel
County, now Howard County, were Anglicans and the old church records
list Dorseys, Ridgeleys, Warfields and Gaithers as pew holders. The
minutes are of interest for they relate to the settling of disputes
by the vestry and the reprimanding of certain individuals for poor con-
duct.

Athol, on the opposite side of Route 29, was constructed by James
Macgill in 1740. Later a stone house, facing east, was constructed on
the site of King's Contrivance. In the 1870's, this was doubled with
a frame addition, crowned with a mansard roof, featuring Victorian de-
tail.

The house burned in 1899 and was rebuilt in 1900, much like today, by
Richard Macgill, father of James Macgill, who has served Howard County
as Judge for over twenty-five years.

Presently owned by Howard Research and Development Corporation,
it is leased by them for use as a restaurant. Retaining some four
acres of open space in the middle of heavy residential development, it
forms a quiet oasis.

Architecturally, the building is significant as an example of a
Neo-Colonial style building, with Federal interior stylistic detail in
its crown molding, chairrails and mantlepiece decoration.

It features symmetry and balance in its fine west facade, which
features a central entrance, covered by a flat roofed, enclosed porch,
proportionally scaled, fenestration, fine first floor window decoration
and gabled roof dormers.

—
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Court on January 28, 1980.
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EUGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 13.00 acres

Please see Attachment 1, Tax Map 42

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Please see Howard County Land Records, Liber___igg__ Folio 44

- USTALLSTATHSANDCOUNTmSFORPROPERUESOVERLAPHNGSTATEORCOUNTYBOUNDARES
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The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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‘ Attachment 1

HO-293
King's Contrivance
Tax Map 42
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